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 December 4, 2020 
 

ADDENDUM # 2 

 
To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

 

Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 21-013-FH Middle Georgia Regional Airport and Air Guard Landscape 

Maintenance 

 

 Questions and Answers  

 

1.  Is the periodic replacement of pine straw for all landscape beds included in this scope of work?  Is there a 

preference on pine straw versus mulch? 

a. No, we will seek an additional estimate/quote for pine straw/mulching in the spring, but it is not 

included in this scope of work.  We have always utilized pine straw in the past, but I am 

considering switching to mulch next year. 

2. Is the clean-up and removal of vines and dead plant debris on the fencing at the Air National Guard site 

included in this scope of work? 

a. No, this is not included in the scope of work.  We may seek a separate quote to conduct these 

services later. 

3. Is there a preferred dump location for trash and debris removed from the premises?  If so, will we need to 

cover any dump fees or will this be covered by the city? 

a. All debris is considered bio-degradable, so we can dump it on the airport property.  We have a 

designated location set-aside for this type of material.  There will be no applicable dumping fee. 

4. Just for clarification, is edging, weed eating, weed spray, and ant control required at the old armory areas at 

the Air National Guard site also included in this scope of work? 

a. Yes, all of these services apply to the former Air National Guard facility as well. 

5. What is the anticipated procedure for gate access?  Will we be given a key to the gates, or will we need to 

contact the airport operator for entry every visit? 

a. We will allow the contractor to "daisy chain" the primary vehicle access gate with their lock.  

They will have access to the facility, without having to contact airport operations for access.  If 

they are not comfortable with this method, we will provide access during each visit. 

6. The landscape diagram doesn't appear to include the crape myrtles in the center of the drop off location at 

the airport terminal.  Is the maintenance (pruning, edging, weeding, and pine straw replacement) of these 

trees also included? 

a. Yes, these are included as part of the bid, along with the crape myrtles in/around the parking lot 

and along the airport entrance road. 

 

 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  



 

Sincerely,      

 
     
Frank A. Howard 

Procurement Officer  

fhoward@maconbibb.us   

478-751-7651 
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